
AGENDA 
 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 am, Friday, April 13, 2012 

 

04.13.12    Agenda ‐ Page 1 

AUDITORIUM B 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 460 
Topeka, Kansas

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of March 16, 2012 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items  listed on the consent agenda are routine  in nature.    If requested by a commissioner, an  item 
may  be  removed  from  the  Consent  Agenda  and  placed  under  Commission  Items  for  further 
discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI approvals/revocations 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort internal control amendment approvals 

b. Kansas Star internal control amendment approvals 

c. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway internal control amendment approvals 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. Monthly Report 

b. March 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino 

a. Monthly Report 

b. March 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

a. March 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

F. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Quarterly reports on staff out‐of‐state travel, licensing, and illegal gambling 

    Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 

Staff Presentation:  Rick Petersen‐Klein, Executive Director 



 

04.13.12    Agenda ‐ Page 2 

Staff Recommendation:  No action required 

a. Staff Memo  

G. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

H. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Executive Director 

2. Responsible Gambling Coordinator 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Report 

I. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings Act and 
all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75‐4319.  The Commission utilizes 
executive  sessions  to  consult  with  the  Commission’s  attorney,  to  discuss  personnel  matters,  to 
protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed  information, and to protect the  integrity of gaming 
and finances. 

1. Attorney‐Client Privilege 

2. Personnel 

3. Background reports 

J. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

a. Konami Corporation      Corporate License 

b. Mr. G’s Liquor        Corporate License    (Renewal) 

c. Agilysys employee licenses: 

i. Jason Dehlinger        Level 3 

ii. Terrell Jones        Level 3 

iii. Darren Sullivan        Level 3 

iv. N. Gata Vervinck        Level 3 

v. Justin Wandling        Level 3 

d. Aristocrat employee license: 

i. Mark Wainwright       Level 3 

e. Bally employee licenses: 

i. Carolyn Brinson        Level 2 

ii. Matthew Domenic      Level 2 

iii. Phin Johnson        Level 2 

iv. Christopher Mariani      Level 2 

v. Muthukemaran Palanichamy    Level 2 

vi. Akaash Ramanujam      Level 2 

vii. Thiagu Sivalingam       Level 2 

viii. Shawn Young        Level 2 

ix. James Zimmerman      Level 2 



 

04.13.12    Agenda ‐ Page 3 

x. Colleen Higgins        Level 3 

xi. Stefanie Lopez        Level 3 

f. Deloitte & Touche employee licenses: 

i. Michele Evans        Level 2 

ii. Jeanna Frantz        Level 2 

iii. Laura Lucchetti        Level 2 

iv. Michele Simpson        Level 2 

g. House Advantage employee licenses: 

i. Martin Backover        Level 3 

ii. Exequiel Segovia        Level 3 

iii. Rodney Young        Level 3 

h. IGT employee license: 

i. Jeffrey Burger        Level 3 

i. Konami employee license: 

i. Robert Genereux        Level 3 

j. Midwest Distributors employee license: 

i. Joseph Pace        Level 3 

k. Penn National Gaming employee license: 

i. Mark Lemon        Level 1 

l. Southwest Distributing employee license: 

i. Toby Allen        Level 3      (Renewal) 

m. TR Biz employee licenses: 

i. Sharnaz Kondo        Level 2 

ii. Michael Hudson        Level 3 

n. Vista Host employee licenses: 

i. Marissa Dunson        Level 3 

ii. Rocio Estrada        Level 3 

iii. Michelle Gonzales      Level 3 

iv. Petty Harrell        Level 3 

v. Paul Horn         Level 3 

vi. Nicole Imel        Level 3 

vii. Tiffany Jassel        Level 3 

viii. Gavin Jorgensen        Level 3 

ix. Kyle Kirmer        Level 3 

x. Maria Lira        Level 3 

xi. Monkeia Mack        Level 3 

xii. Karina Martinez        Level 3 

xiii. Jasmine Morning        Level 3 

xiv. Nicholas Rodriguez      Level 3 



 

04.13.12    Agenda ‐ Page 4 

xv. Maxima Rodriguez‐DeOrtiz    Level 3 

xvi. Genevive Salyer        Level 3 

xvii. Irma Treto‐Castillo      Level 3 

xviii. Florence Vanbaak       Level 3 

xix. Laura Verduzco        Level 3 

xx. Joseph Viglietta        Level 3 

xxi. Meaghan Wrenn        Level 3 

o. Western Beverage employee license: 

i. Frankie Sandoval        Level 2      (Renewal) 

p. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee licenses: 

i. Belinda Boudreau       Level 2 

ii. Ugo Gonzalez        Level 2 

iii. Maclen Hermosillo      Level 2 

iv. Jennifer Kohn        Level 2 

v. Gilberto Serna        Level 2 

vi. Yorleni Bernal‐Peralta      Level 2      (Renewal) 

vii. Barbara Oderman       Level 2      (Renewal) 

viii. Guillermo Aguirre       Level 3 

ix. Jason Baldwin        Level 3 

x. Vanessa Delacruz‐Cuevas      Level 3 

xi. Jessica Goodwin        Level 3 

xii. Eva Herrera        Level 3 

xiii. Miguel Madrigal        Level 3 

xiv. Don Person        Level 3 

xv. Kayla Ramirez        Level 3 

xvi. Nohemi Rojas        Level 3 

xvii. Maria Perez        Level 3      (Renewal) 

xviii. Eva Ramirez        Level 3      (Renewal) 

q. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway employee licenses: 

i. Karen Corn        Level 2 

ii. Janice Espares        Level 2 

iii. Richa Frazier        Level 2 

iv. Sharla Gregory        Level 2 

v. Donna Johnson        Level 2 

vi. Jennifer McDowell      Level 2 

vii. Deborah McLaughlin      Level 2 

viii. Jeffrey Mediger        Level 2 

ix. Tobias Myers        Level 2 

x. Mark Page        Level 2 



 

04.13.12    Agenda ‐ Page 5 

xi. Veronica Patton        Level 2 

xii. Matthew Phipps        Level 2 

xiii. Pamela Reed        Level 2 

xiv. Angela Reliford        Level 2 

xv. Daryl Roberts        Level 2 

xvi. Arielle Scibetta        Level 2 

xvii. Jaime Trou        Level 2 

xviii. Belle Underhill        Level 2 

xix. Nina Griffin        Level 3 

xx. Yohannis Kali        Level 3 

xxi. Clifford Kelley        Level 3 

xxii. Kevin Kendrick        Level 3 

xxiii. Phillip Kepler        Level 3 

xxiv. Miranda Porterfield      Level 3 

xxv. George Sanchez        Level 3 

xxvi. Geroni Sanford        Level 3 

xxvii. Juan Santos        Level 3 

xxviii. Bren Santoyo        Level 3 

xxix. Kenneth Wellesley      Level 3 

xxx. Jessica Zaragoza        Level 3 

r. Kansas Star Casino 

i. William Garrison        Level 1 

ii. Bryce Barker        Level 2 

iii. Tyler Bickel        Level 2 

iv. Adam Burton        Level 2 

v. Michael Cascio        Level 2 

vi. Patricia Coons        Level 2 

vii. Luan Dam         Level 2 

viii. Leanne Downey        Level 2 

ix. Jessica Freeman        Level 2 

x. Joshua Geltz        Level 2 

xi. Theodor Glatt        Level 2 

xii. Brian Hays        Level 2 

xiii. Adam Hearn        Level 2 

xiv. Jana Heater        Level 2 

xv. Peter Hughes        Level 2 

xvi. Joni Hyle          Level 2 

xvii. Yolanda Jackson        Level 2 

xviii. Garrett James        Level 2 



 

04.13.12    Agenda ‐ Page 6 

xix. Melanie Jolivet        Level 2 

xx. James Kelly        Level 2 

xxi. John King         Level 2 

xxii. Dana Knauf        Level 2 

xxiii. Sherry Mattix        Level 2 

xxiv. Ashley McGinnis        Level 2 

xxv. Melanie McMillan      Level 2 

xxvi. Brenda McPeak        Level 2 

xxvii. Lois Orton        Level 2 

xxviii. Joelsette Seal        Level 2 

xxix. Nora Thingvold        Level 2 

xxx. Susan Thompson        Level 2 

xxxi. Ashley Videgar        Level 2 

xxxii. Tonya Voncannon       Level 2 

xxxiii. Lucinda Winder        Level 2 

xxxiv. Alan Wing        Level 2 

xxxv. Jason Winters        Level 2 

xxxvi. Nicholas Young        Level 2 

xxxvii. Richard Bell        Level 3 

xxxviii. Britni Cain        Level 3 

xxxix. Catherine Clay        Level 3 

xl. Kimberly Coleman      Level 3 

xli. Carroll Condon        Level 3 

xlii. Alexandra Cox        Level 3 

xliii. Rebecca Dodge        Level 3 

xliv. Nathalie Guillory        Level 3 

xlv. William Kenney        Level 3 

xlvi. Ronnie Kinnamon       Level 3 

xlvii. Samuel Kirk        Level 3 

xlviii. Meghan Krovas        Level 3 

xlix. Amber Lawrie        Level 3 

l. Ruby Maize        Level 3 

li. Debra McMahon        Level 3 

 

K. ADJOURNMENT 



 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – MARCH 16, 2012 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chair Falstad called the March 16, 2012, meeting to order at 10:00 
am at 700 SW Harrison, Auditorium A, Suite 450, Topeka, Kansas.  
Commissioners Falstad, Braun, Shultz, Shadwick, and McKinney 
were all present at the meeting.  Others present included executive 
director Richard Petersen-Klein; director of security Don Brownlee; 
director of administration/finance Kathy Lewis; general counsel Judy 
Taylor; director of information technology Bill Smith;  recording 
secretary Linda Pendarvis and other staff.   

   
AGENDA AMENDMENT: 
(B.) 

 Executive Director Richard Petersen-Klein requested the agenda be 
amended to include the addition of Paul Hahn, Problem Gambling 
Services Coordinator for SRS, under Item G., Commission Items. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AMENDED AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shadwick) moved to approve the agenda as 
amended.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
FEBRUARY 17, 2012, 
MEETING MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Shadwick (Shultz) moved to approve the minutes of 
the February 17, 2012, commission meeting as presented.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner Shadwick (Braun) moved to approve the consent 
agenda as submitted.   Motion passed unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, general manager of the Boot Hill Casino and 
Resort, reported that: 

 The casino’s actual monthly revenue for February 2012 
exceeded budgeted revenue slightly, but was 8% above actual 
monthly revenue for February 2011. 

 The Hampton Inn adjacent to the casino had a soft opening on 
March 15, with the Grand Opening scheduled for April 4. 

 The casino expansion is proceeding with a five-table poker 
room and a high-limit slot room, both of which are projected 
to open on May 1.  They will then begin to build out the back 
part of the casino, which will house an additional 216 slot 
machines.  The pit configuration is being changed to 
accommodate four additional table games.  The changes to 
the current gaming floor are expected to be complete before 
Memorial Day.  The completion of the expansion area is 
projected for September 2012. 

   
   
   

C.1. (page 1 of 7)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
March 16, 2012  
Page 2 
   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.2.) 

 Wendy Runde, assistant general manager for the Kansas Star Casino, 
reported: 

  Construction continues on schedule on both the casino and 
the hotel. 

 For the month of February, slot revenue was up 2% and table 
game revenue was up 35% compared to January.  The new 
poker room opened on February 29.  The last week of 
February, just over 100 slot machines were added to the floor.  

 The Kansas First vendor program continues to be very 
successful.  To date, $33.5 million in subcontractor contracts 
have been awarded,  98% of which have been awarded to 
Kansas vendors. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.3.) 

 Bob Sheldon, General Manager for the Hollywood Casino at the 
Kansas Speedway, reported that: 

 Taxable gaming revenue for the month of February was just 
under $15 million, with about 270,000 visitors through the 
facility. 

 The casino currently employs about 1,015 people.  Turnover 
has been less than might have been expected through the 
opening process. 

 The first major NASCAR event of the season will be at the 
Speedway the weekend of April 20. 

   
KANSAS LOTTERY 
COMMISSION REPORT: 
(F.) 

 The commission heard Keith Kocher, director of gaming facilities for 
the Kansas Lottery, comment on the current status of casinos. 

   
PRESENTATION 
DEPARTMENT OF SRS: 
(G.) 

 The commission heard Paul Hahn, Problem Gambling Services 
Coordinator for SRS, discuss problem gambling budgets, 
expenditures, and treatments.  He agreed to provide the commission 
with updates on a quarterly basis. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
(H.) 

 Chair Falstad called for public comments.   The commission heard: 
 Jean Holthaus, President of the Kansas Coalition on Problem 

Gambling. 
 Don Schmidt, Brookville, KS, speaking on his own behalf. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
RESPONSIBLE 
GAMBLING 
COORDINATOR: 
(I.2.) 

 The commission heard from Carol Spiker, responsible gambling 
coordinator, who reviewed the voluntary exclusion report and 
addressed some of the current issues surrounding problem gambling. 
 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 
(I.1.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein updated the commission on staff activities: 
 Most of the pending gaming legislation is still in committee. 
 The budget has been approved by the House Appropriations 

C.1. (page 2 of 7)C.1. (page 2 of 7)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
March 16, 2012  
Page 3 

and the Senate Ways and Means Committees. 
 H.B. 2775, a bill designed to be able to seize winnings from 

individuals who are behind in child support, is being worked 
on, but there are no projections on whether it will be acted 
upon during the current legislative session. 

 The Lottery has requested that KRGC delay publishing the  
casinos’ revenue reports until following the Lottery 
Commission meeting each month, at which time they will be 
posted on our website. 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.1. and 2.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Shadwick) moved that the commission go into 
executive session for the purpose of discussing personnel matters and 
then move immediately to an executive session to review confidential 
background reports and licensing.  Those included in the executive 
session for personnel were the commissioners, executive director, 
and general counsel.  Those included in the executive session for 
background reports and licensing were the commissioners, executive 
director, general counsel, director of security, and other security 
personnel.  The total combined time for the executive sessions was 2 
hours and 45 minutes, from 11:45 am until 2:30 pm.  No action is to 
be taken in executive session, and the subjects discussed are to be 
limited as previously described.  A full record of this motion is to be 
maintained as a part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing 
and Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive 
session, the meeting is to be continued in open session.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 2:30 pm with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION TO APPROVE 
LICENSE APPLICATIONS 
SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS: 
(K.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Braun) moved for conditional approval of the 
license applications of: 

 Lena Cole  Level 3  (Renewal) 
 (A conditional 6-month license requiring proof that she has 
 set filed certain tax returns and set up plans to pay property 
 and income taxes.) 

 Tamhra Shelton  Level 2 
 (A conditional 6-month license requiring proof that she has 
 set up payments to satisfy a Federal tax lien.) 

 Charles Weldon , Jr. Level 2  (Renewal) 
 (A conditional 6-month license requiring proof that he has set 
 up plans to pay property and income taxes.) 

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
MOTION, DENY 
LICENSES: 
(K.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Braun) moved to deny the licenses of: 
 Cory Moote   Level 2 
 Derek Fields   Level 2 

C.1. (page 3 of 7)C.1. (page 3 of 7)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
March 16, 2012  
Page 4 

 Tyler Kinney   Level 2 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION TO APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(K.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Braun) moved to approve all other license 
applications as follows: 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

a. Aristocrat Technologies Corporate License 

b. Service Central  Corporate License (Renewal) 

c. Western Beverage  Corporate License (Renewal) 

d. Davis-Moore Chevrolet Corporate License 

e. Aristocrat Technologies employee licenses: 

i. Margaret Blackman  Level 3 

ii. Sara Blair    Level 3 

f. Bally Technologies employee licenses: 

i. Robert Liscio   Level 3 

ii. Caroll Rowland II   Level 3 

iii. Jonathan Wardworth  Level 3 

iv. Lynn Whitaker   Level 3 

g. GLI employee license renewals: 

i. Steven Citro   Level 3  (Renewal) 

ii. Richard Labrocca   Level 3  (Renewal) 

h. International Gaming Technologies employee licenses: 

i. Jay Lund    Level 3 

ii. David Scranton   Level 3 

iii. Phuong To   Level 3 

iv. Tim Wissing   Level 3 

i. NCR Corporation employee license: 

i. Timothy Pogue   Level 3 

j. Shufflemaster employee license: 

i. Daniel Swift   Level 2 

k. Southwest Distributing employee license renewal: 

i. John Hamilton   Level 3  (Renewal) 

l. Spielo International employee license: 

i. Mark Zerilli   Level 2 

m. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee licenses and renewals: 

i. Patricia Blackburn  Level 2 

ii. Quincy Donovan   Level 2 

iii. George Gillespie   Level 2 

iv. Kelly Harris   Level 2 

v. Pamela Hertel   Level 2 

vi. Tamera Isenbart   Level 2 

vii. Phetsamone Kevongkoth  Level 2 

C.1. (page 4 of 7)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
March 16, 2012  
Page 5 

viii. DeAnn Koehn   Level 2 

ix. Quoc Lam   Level 2 

x. Heather Malcolm   Level 2 

xi. Deborah Neier   Level 2 

xii. Trenton Richmond  Level 2 

xiii. Adrian Rivera   Level 2 

xiv. Sandy Styles   Level 2 

xv. Francisco Aguilar   Level 2  (Renewal) 

xvi. Scott Campbell   Level 2  (Renewal) 

xvii. Krystyl Glenn   Level 2  (Renewal) 

xviii. Jordan Hamilton   Level 2  (Renewal) 

xix. Dung Lai    Level 2  (Renewal) 

xx. Valarie McPhail   Level 2  (Renewal) 

xxi. Marian Reynolds   Level 2  (Renewal) 

xxii. Carlie Rouse   Level 2  (Renewal) 

xxiii. Sindy Lupercio   Level 3 

n. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway employee licenses: 

i. Jesse Bess   Level 2 

ii. Adam Clay   Level 2 

iii. Janey Everhart   Level 2 

iv. Chelsea George   Level 2 

v. Brandon Gilliland   Level 2 

vi. Zachariah Hammersmith  Level 2 

vii. Claudel Jean   Level 2 

viii. Randy Kibbee   Level 2 

ix. Kasey Knefelkamp  Level 2 

x. Bradley Lewis   Level 2 

xi. James Marbel   Level 2 

xii. Loc Nguyen   Level 2 

xiii. Janine Riley   Level 2 

xiv. Loretta Stirling   Level 2 

xv. Patricia Thomas   Level 2 

xvi. Debra Wade   Level 2 

xvii. James Ward   Level 2 

xviii. Joseph Bobbett   Level 3 

xix. William Hinton   Level 3 

xx. Eugene Kelly   Level 3 

xxi. Alicia Larson   Level 3 

xxii. Tiffany Laytham   Level 3 

xxiii. Brian Marshall   Level 3 

xxiv. James Pennington   Level 3 

xxv. Kabao Xiong   Level 3 

C.1. (page 5 of 7)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
March 16, 2012  
Page 6 

xxvi. Jesse Zube   Level 3 

o. Kansas Star Casino employee licenses: 

i. Troy Benne   Level 1 

ii. Diane Wilson   Level 1 

iii. Brian Adkins   Level 2 

iv. Merrill Andrews   Level 2 

v. Deborah Bennett   Level 2 

vi. Kari Bisping   Level 2 

vii. Shanesha Bowens   Level 2 

viii. Brian Cooper   Level 2 

ix. Candace Dave   Level 2 

x. Mark German   Level 2 

xi. Stephanie German  Level 2 

xii. Amy Gilbert   Level 2 

xiii. Chris Ha    Level 2 

xiv. Catherine Henkel   Level 2 

xv. Rex Hukle   Level 2 

xvi. Yolanda Jackson   Level 2 

xvii. Connie Kimple   Level 2 

xviii. Myva Le    Level 2 

xix. Matthew Lightner   Level 2 

xx. Andrew Lynch   Level 2 

xxi. Dustin Manternach  Level 2 

xxii. James Moore   Level 2 

xxiii. Lori Nelson   Level 2 

xxiv. Barry Nichel   Level 2 

xxv. Cindy Silberschlag  Level 2 

xxvi. Tawni Spencer   Level 2 

xxvii. Leslie Streit   Level 2 

xxviii. Anthony Taylor   Level 2 

xxix. Cynthia Tracy   Level 2 

xxx. Christopher Tyler   Level 2 

xxxi. Jo Vongsouthy   Level 2 

xxxii. Donna Walcher   Level 2 

xxxiii. Penny Wrich   Level 2 

xxxiv. Joshua Yeltman   Level 2 

xxxv. Shana Aikens   Level 3 

xxxvi. Lynzee Backus   Level 3 

xxxvii. Sarah Bowlby   Level 3 

xxxviii. Valerie Brown   Level 3 

xxxix. Jeffrey M. Davis   Level 3 

xl. Jeffrey T. Davis   Level 3 

C.1. (page 6 of 7)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
March 16, 2012  
Page 7 

xli. Megan Day   Level 3 

xlii. Jacob Demott   Level 3 

xliii. Linda Dow   Level 3 

xliv. Coretta Fitzgerald   Level 3 

xlv. Brandon Hewitt   Level 3 

xlvi. Lillian Jones   Level 3 

xlvii. Kim Lamar   Level 3 

xlviii. Sarah Linden   Level 3 

xlix. Marty Maiers   Level 3 

l. Jennifer Manyseng  Level 3 

li. Rudy May   Level 3 

lii. Colette Maybrier   Level 3 

liii. Jordan Minnis   Level 3 

liv. Traci Montgomery  Level 3 

lv. Manoly Mounkhaty  Level 3 

lvi. Miaja Myers   Level 3 

lvii. Daniel Peirce   Level 3 

lviii. Chyreise Saunders  Level 3 

lix. Megan Schauf   Level 3 

lx. Rebekah Schultz   Level 3 

lxi. Beth Takes   Level 3 

2. Reconsideration of background: 

i. Catherine Eismont  Level 2 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
ADJOURN: 
(L.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to adjourn at 2:33 pm.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   

   
Timothy A. Shultz   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   

   
William Falstad   
Chair   
 

C.1. (page 7 of 7)



Recommended for Approval
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name

1

ADVANCED 

CASINO SYST SY‐73‐ADC‐12‐01 GNSService.exe 202 N/A

2 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐111 1.03‐61396 GEN7WS Wicked Winnings III

3 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐112 1.02‐61466 GEN7WS Samurai's Honor

4 ARISTOCRAT SY‐22‐ARI‐12‐02 Aristocrat.OASIS.Pre 11.10.01000.21 N/A

5 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐12‐07 66Y160198220_AXC 1.60/2.20 N/A

6 ARISTOCRAT SY‐22‐ARI‐12‐02 Aristocrat.OASIS.Bus 11.10.01000.21 N/A

7 ARISTOCRAT SY‐22‐ARI‐12‐03 Aristocrat.OASIS.Pre 1.2.1.17 N/A

8 ARISTOCRAT SY‐22‐ARI‐12‐04

SpeedMediaAdministr

a 11.10.01000.3 N/A

9 ARISTOCRAT SY‐22‐ARI‐12‐03 Aristocrat.OASIS.Cli 1.2.1.17 N/A

10 ARISTOCRAT SY‐22‐ARI‐12‐03 Aristocrat.OASIS.Bus 1.2.1.17 N/A

11 ARISTOCRAT SY‐22‐ARI‐12‐03 Aristocrat.OASIS.Bus 1.2.1.17 N/A

12 ARISTOCRAT SY‐22‐ARI‐12‐04 SpeedMediaCache.exe 11.10.01000.3 N/A

13 ARISTOCRAT SY‐22‐ARI‐12‐04 SpeedMediaMidTier.ex 11.10.01000.3 N/A

14 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐12‐22 Linux Operating Syst 3.04.6 N/A

15 ARISTOCRAT SY‐22‐ARI‐06‐11 BOOTLOADER V1.05 N/A

16 ARISTOCRAT SY‐22‐ARI‐06‐11 HARDWARE 07‐10252 Rev.3.2C N/A

17 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐30 1.01‐60788 GEN7WS Timber Jack

18 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐57 1.01‐61397 GEN7WS Immortal Prince

19 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐68 1.01‐61335 GEN7WS Buffalo Moon

20 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐230 HARDWARE 219105 N/A

21 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐230 HARDWARE 219933 N/A

22 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐230 HARDWARE 220549 N/A

23 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐230 HARDWARE 220303‐00001 N/A

24 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐230 HARDWARE 220410 N/A

25 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐230 HARDWARE 220412 N/A

26 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐230 HARDWARE PCA212344‐1‐0 N/A

27 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐05 BAL_OS356D D OPERATING SYSTEM

28 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐05 194162B B BIOS CHIP

29 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐05 194165B B BIOS Program (Compac

30 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐05 195691B B INSTALLER

31 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐05 195690A A RAM CLEAR

32 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐05 BAL_OS356D

BAL_OS356D / 

BAL_OS3 OPERATING SYSTEM

33 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐17 BAL_194238D D MEDIA SERVICES

34 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐17 BAL_194238D

BAL_194238D / 

BAL_19 MEDIA SERVICES

35 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐21 301442A A RADIANT RICHES

36 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐23 301351B B VENICE NIGHTS

37 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐23 301351B 301351B / 301351B.gg VENICE NIGHTS

38 BALLY MO‐49‐BAL‐12‐01 AXDU0ABZL020A03 AXDU0ABZL020A03 N/A

39 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐21 301442A

301442A / 

301442A.gg RADIANT RICHES

40 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐21 301442A link_301442A / link_ RADIANT RICHES

41 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐24 301349B B SUPER PHOENIX

42 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐23 301351B link_301351B / link_ VENICE NIGHTS

43 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐25 301339B B JACKPOT CAROUSEL

44 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐25 301339B 301339B / 301339B.gg JACKPOT CAROUSEL

45 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐25 301339B link_301339B / link_ JACKPOT CAROUSEL

46 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐26 HARDWARE 220411 N/A

47 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐27 HARDWARE 221106 N/A

48 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐29 301338A A GODDESS OF WEALTH

49 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐29 301338A

301338A / 

301338A.gg GODDESS OF WEALTH

50 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐30 301360A A MERMAID KINGDOM

51 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐29 301338A link_301338A / link_ GODDESS OF WEALTH

52 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐12‐05 301429B B LAS VEGAS

D.1.a. (page 1 of 6)



53 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐12‐05 301429B 301429B / 301429B.gg LAS VEGAS

54 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐12‐05 301429B link_301429B / link_ LAS VEGAS

55 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐120 300830A A QUICK HIT DOUBLE JAC

56 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐120 300830A 300830A QUICK HIT DOUBLE JAC

57 BALLY NORTH MO‐48‐BLY‐11‐94 UBA‐10/11 (USA)‐SS 2.08‐31 N/A

58 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐02 301077B B FISH'N FOR LOOT

59 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐02 301077B links_FishNForLoot_3 FISH'N FOR LOOT

60 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐02 301077B

FishNForLoot_301077

B FISH'N FOR LOOT

61 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐03 300440A A EXPEDITION RICHES OF

62 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐03 300440A

RichesOfKings_30044

0 EXPEDITION RICHES OF

63 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐03 300440A links_RichesOfKings_ EXPEDITION RICHES OF

64 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐05 301402A A BEE LUCKY

65 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐05 301402A

BeeLucky_301402A.m

nf BEE LUCKY

66 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐05 301402A

links_BeeLucky_3014

0 BEE LUCKY

67 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐06 301403A A ARABIAN FORTUNES

68 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐06 301403A

ArabianFortunes_301

4 ARABIAN FORTUNES

69 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐07 300992C C MONEY WHEEL

70 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐07 300992C

links_MoneyWheel_3

00 MONEY WHEEL

71 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐07 300992C

MoneyWheel_300992

C MONEY WHEEL

72 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐06 301403A links_ArabianFortune ARABIAN FORTUNES

73 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐250 GI014‐002LH2‐B001 AVP INSTALL Sky Pilot

74 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐250 GAME014‐002LH2‐B01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Sky Pilot

75 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐250 GI014‐002LH2‐B001.V0 AVP INSTALL Sky Pilot

76 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐264 GC014‐003LP9‐F001 AVP INSTALL Winning Colors Red,

77 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐264 GCON014‐003LP9‐F01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Winning Colors Red,

78 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐264 GT014‐003‐04201‐01 AVP INSTALL Winning Colors Red,

79 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐264 TYPE014‐003‐04201‐01 AVP TYPE PACKAGE Winning Colors Red,

80 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐05 GI014‐001LM1‐E003 AVP INSTALL The Prince of Lightn

81 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐05 GAME014‐001LM1‐E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE The Prince of Lightn

82 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐05

GI014‐001LM1‐

E003.V0 AVP INSTALL The Prince of Lightn

83 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐08 ITP V00186 TRANSACT/ITHACA 950

84 IGT MO‐158‐IGT‐12‐03 AVP014‐00340 AVP PKG AVP

85 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐14 GC014‐003LP8‐F001 AVP INSTALL Winning Colors! Red

86 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐14 GCON014‐003LP8‐F01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Winning Colors! Red

87 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐15 GI014‐001LM2‐E001 AVP INSTALL Cherry Mischief

88 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐15 GAME014‐001LM2‐E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Cherry Mischief

89 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐15

GI014‐001LM2‐

E001.V0 AVP INSTALL Cherry Mischief

90 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐16 AI014‐09S AVP INSTALL AVP / AVP STEPPER

D.1.a. (page 2 of 6)



91 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐16 CONFIG014‐007‐122 AVP CONFIG PACKAGE AVP / AVP STEPPER

92 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐16 AI014‐09S.V02 AVP INSTALL AVP

93 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐17 GI014‐001IZ7‐D001 AVP INSTALL Texas Tea 3X3

94 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐17 GAME014‐001IZ7‐D01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Texas Tea 3X3

95 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐18 GI014‐005LL4‐B001 AVP INSTALL Miss Red

96 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐18 GAME014‐005LL4‐B01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Miss Red

97 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐18 GI014‐005LL4‐B001.V0 AVP INSTALL Miss Red

98 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐19 GI014‐005LZ4‐E001 AVP INSTALL The Lovely Outlaws

99 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐19 GAME014‐005LZ4‐E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE The Lovely Outlaws

100 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐19 GI014‐005LZ4‐E001.V0 AVP INSTALL The Lovely Outlaws

101 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐23 GI014‐002FY9‐C003.V0 AVP INSTALL Elvis the King MLP

102 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐23 GI014‐002FY9‐C003 AVP INSTALL Elvis the King MLP

103 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐23 GAME014‐002FY9‐C03 AVP INSTALL Elvis the King MLP

104 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐25 GI014‐002MN2‐D003 AVP INSTALL All for One

105 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐25

GAME014‐002MN2‐

D03 AVP GAME PACKAGE All for One

106 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐25

GI014‐002MN2‐

D003.V0 AVP INSTALL All for One

107 IGT MO‐10‐IGT‐12‐03 GI014‐004KW9‐F012 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Tri

108 IGT MO‐10‐IGT‐12‐03 GAME014‐004KW9‐F12 AVP GAME PACKAGE Wheel of Fortune Tri

109 IGT MO‐10‐IGT‐12‐03

GI014‐004KW9‐

F012.V0 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Tri

110 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐27 HARDWARE 51841903 DYNAMIC BUTTON

111 IGT PA‐158‐IGT‐12‐01 HARDWARE 96499810 N/A

112 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐277 GC014‐004EF2‐0001 AVP INSTALL GOLD BAR 7'S

113 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐277 GCON014‐004EF2‐001 AVP CONTENT PKG GOLD BAR 7'S

114 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐277 GT014‐004‐00Q01‐01 AVP INSTALL GOLD BAR 7'S

115 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐277

TYPE014‐004‐00Q01‐

01 AVP TYPE PKG GOLD BAR 7'S

116 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐277 GC014‐004EF2‐0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED GOLD BA

117 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐277 GT014‐004‐00Q01‐01.V AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED GOLD BA

118 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐11 UBPF0157 REEL EDGE REEL EDGE

119 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐66 GI014‐001EO7‐C003 AVP INSTALL Fortune Hunter

120 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐66 GAME014‐001EO7‐C03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Fortune Hunter

121 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐66 GI014‐001EO7‐C003.V0 AVP INSTALL Fortune Hunter

122 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐77 GI014‐001IL7‐C003 AVP INSTALL Fire Diamonds

123 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐77 GAME014‐001IL7‐C03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Fire Diamonds

124 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐77 GI014‐001IL7‐C003.V0 AVP INSTALL Fire Diamonds

125 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐134 GI014‐001IH4‐E001 AVP INSTALL Golden Odyssey

126 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐134 GAME014‐001IH4‐E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Golden Odyssey

127 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐134 GI014‐001IH4‐E001.V0 AVP INSTALL Golden Odyssey

128 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐239 GI014‐002LG3‐B001 AVP INSTALL Lil' Lady 2 Wild Wed

129 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐239 GAME014‐002LG3‐B01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Lil' Lady 2 Wild Wed

130 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐239 GI014‐002LG3‐B001.V0 AVP INSTALL Lil' Lady 2 Wild Wed

D.1.a. (page 3 of 6)



131

KONAMI 

GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐46 GIST109G26 GAME PROGRAM Gigantic 7s

132

KONAMI 

GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐46 GIST109G26 GAME PROGRAM Gigantic 7s

133

KONAMI 

GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐46 GIST109G26‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Gigantic 7s

134

KONAMI 

GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐12‐02 TOTD200G01‐CF N/A Top Track Media Disp

135

KONAMI 

GAMING INC. MO‐286‐KON‐12‐01 LLPSYSC023XX KP3 PLATFORM KP3 Linux OS / KP3 P

136

KONAMI 

GAMING INC. MO‐63‐KON‐10‐01 Paycheck 4 PAY‐4.82G N/A

137

KONAMI 

GAMING INC. MO‐63‐KON‐10‐01 HARDWARE Paycheck 4 N/A

138

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES

MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐

04 OSA4847‐01 Rev 11 M11‐VM062302‐71

139

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES

MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐

12 D0A4828‐00 9.26.111.19.15 M11_Loteria_30L300C

140

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES

MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐

12 D0A4828‐27 9.26.111.19.15 M11_Loteria_30L300C

141

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES

MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐

15 D0B4792‐00 9.26.111.19.9 M11_GallantKnight_50

142

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES

MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐

15 D0B4792‐27 9.26.111.19.9 M11_GallantKnight_50

143 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐42 OS.IEGD‐10_1.FIELD.2 2.0.63.5 Core Market

144 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐42 OS.NVIDIA‐GF8.FIELD. 2.0.63.5 Core Market

145 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐42 OS.SYSTEM.FIELD.2.0. 2.0.63.5 Core Market

146 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐42 Platform.Core.Field. 2.170.19.0 Core Market

147 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐42 PlatformCore.Market. 59.7.83.2 Core Market

148 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐42 Protocol.Protocols.F 3.183.14.0 Core Market

149 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐43 OS.NVIDIA‐GF8.FIELD. 2.0.63.5 Deal or No Deal Join

150 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐43 OS.SYSTEM.FIELD.2.0. 2.0.63.5 Deal or No Deal Join

151 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐42 OS.CFINIT.FIELD.2.0. 2.5 UMR

152 SPIELO MO‐145‐SPE‐12‐01 PSA‐66‐ST2RU GURSPI074 N/A

153 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐12‐01 MFC_APP.joinnplay.Fi 1.1.53.0 Deal or No Deal Join

154 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐12‐01

MFC_APP.joinnplay_M

e 1.1.53.0 Deal or No Deal Join

155 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐12‐01

MFC_APP.joinnplay_M

e 1.1.53.0 Deal or No Deal Join

156 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐12‐01

MFC_APP.joinnplay_M

e 1.1.53.0 Deal or No Deal Join

157 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐12‐01 PlatformCore.MFCCore 1.0.46.0 Deal or No Deal Join

158 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐12‐07 sensys BIOS CB4E‐1.13 Field RO CORE MARKET

159 SPIELO MO‐22‐SPE‐12‐01 PlatformCore.Casino. 2.6 UMR

160 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐10‐16 HARDWARE GAMEBOSS Deal or No Deal Join

161 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐10‐16 HARDWARE picoPSU‐160‐XT Deal or No Deal Join

162 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐10‐16 HARDWARE EA11351A Deal or No Deal Join

163 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐35 Game.DealOrNoDeal.Fi 1.0.31.2 Deal or No Deal Join

164 SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐33 MarketID.dat (Genera N/A Core Market

165 WMS MO‐253‐WMS‐11‐25 HARDWARE 75249 N/A

166 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐314 SMOS‐MPC‐16A1 16A1 HM5.13 OPERATING SYSTEM

167 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐318 SMOS‐3PC‐16A1 16A1 HP1.12 OPERATING SYSTEM

168 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐327 D6D6‐000‐1010D4 1010 H13.21 SUPER JUNGLE WILD

D.1.a. (page 4 of 6)



169 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐03 D6C4‐000‐1000 1000 H13.21 CRAZY CHILI PEPPERS

170 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐04 SCGC‐000‐16A2 16A2 HC1.23 OPERATING SYSTEM

171 WMS SY‐22‐WMS‐12‐01 LAP‐SYS‐21 LAP‐SYS‐21 LOCAL AREA PROGRESSI

172 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐17 D5D6‐200‐1040

1040 HC1.22 PORTAL 

B BATTLESHIP PORTAL SE

173 WMS MO‐253‐WMS‐12‐01 S6F6‐000‐1020 1020 H13.35 THE LORD OF THE RING

174 WMS MO‐253‐WMS‐12‐02 S7F5‐000‐1020 1020 H13.35 THE LORD OF THE RING

175 WMS MO‐99‐WMS‐12‐03 D60D‐000‐1010C9 1010 H13.33 Pirates of the Deep

176 WMS MO‐135‐WMS‐12‐03 D60E‐000‐1010C9 1010 H13.33 Golden Apple

177 WMS MO‐135‐WMS‐12‐04 D60F‐000‐1010C9 1010 H13.33 Crescent Moon

178 WMS SY‐22‐WMS‐12‐01 FC3‐LAP‐1.4.0 1.4.0 LOCAL AREA PROGRESSI

179 WMS SY‐22‐WMS‐12‐01 admin.py 1.4.0 LOCAL AREA PROGRESSI

180 WMS SY‐22‐WMS‐12‐01 controller.py 1.4.0 LOCAL AREA PROGRESSI

181 WMS SY‐22‐WMS‐12‐01 device.py 1.4.0 LOCAL AREA PROGRESSI

182 WMS SY‐22‐WMS‐12‐01 enrollment.py 1.4.0 LOCAL AREA PROGRESSI

183 WMS SY‐22‐WMS‐12‐01 error.py 1.4.0 LOCAL AREA PROGRESSI

184 WMS SY‐22‐WMS‐12‐01 index.py 1.4.0 LOCAL AREA PROGRESSI

185 WMS SY‐22‐WMS‐12‐01 jackpot.py 1.4.0 LOCAL AREA PROGRESSI

186 WMS SY‐22‐WMS‐12‐01 load_game.py 1.4.0 LOCAL AREA PROGRESSI

187 WMS SY‐22‐WMS‐12‐01 logging_handlers.py 1.4.0 LOCAL AREA PROGRESSI

188 WMS SY‐22‐WMS‐12‐01 monitor.py 1.4.0 LOCAL AREA PROGRESSI

189 WMS SY‐22‐WMS‐12‐01 log.py 1.4.0 LOCAL AREA PROGRESSI

190 WMS SY‐22‐WMS‐12‐01 page_elements.py 1.4.0 LOCAL AREA PROGRESSI

191 WMS SY‐22‐WMS‐12‐01 progressive.py 1.4.0 LOCAL AREA PROGRESSI

192 WMS SY‐22‐WMS‐12‐01 theme.py 1.4.0 LOCAL AREA PROGRESSI

193 WMS SY‐22‐WMS‐12‐01 utils.py 1.4.0 LOCAL AREA PROGRESSI

194 WMS SY‐22‐WMS‐12‐01 jackpot_sql_defines. 1.4.0 LOCAL AREA PROGRESSI

195 WMS SY‐22‐WMS‐12‐01 ghost_group.py 1.4.0 LOCAL AREA PROGRESSI

196 WMS SY‐22‐WMS‐12‐01 wmsProgCon 1.4.0 LOCAL AREA PROGRESSI

197 WMS MO‐253‐WMS‐12‐03 S6EA‐000‐1020 1020 H13.35 CLUE

198 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐23 S6EB‐000‐1010 1010 H13.35 CLUE BIG EVENT SERVE

199 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐24 SM16‐000‐1010 1010 HP1.12 CLUE ‐ MEDIA CONTROL

200 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐28 S7FF‐000‐1000

1000 H13.33 PORTAL 

C LEPRECHAUN'S GOLD /

201 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐29 SSSG‐000‐16A2 16A2 H13.35

OPERATING SYSTEM 

SOF

Recommend for Revocation

D.1.a. (page 5 of 6)



Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name

1 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐261 2.13/2.20 M6028F231198220

MRI BV Remove by 25 

May

2 SPE M0‐73‐SPE‐11‐30 sensys BIOS CB4E‐1.13 BIOS Remove by 25 May

3

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES

MO‐286‐MMG‐11‐

06 D0B4447‐27 9.26.110.54.12

M11 LOTERIA not in 

Kansas

4

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES

MO‐182‐MMG‐11‐

47 D0B4447‐00 9.26.110.54.12

M11 LOTERIA not in 

Kansas

5 BAL MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐87 OS352F BAL_OS352F

Operating System 

remove by 25 May

6 BAL MO‐22‐BAL‐1116 OS352 linus_base

Operating System 

remove by 25 May

D.1.a. (page 6 of 6)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 

 

 
 

Boot Hill Casino and Resort Internal Control Amendments 
 

April 13, 2012 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
BH 267  Maintenance of Manual and 
Electronic Devices 

No 200.210 Approval 

BH 268 Surveillance Policies and 
Procedures 

No 830.050 Approval 

BH 272 Installation, Location, 
Conversion and Movement of EGMs 

No 170.040 Approval 

BH 275 Count Standards No 160.080 Approval 
BH 277 TITO Validation No 170.120 Approval 
BH 281 Surveillance Forms No 190.010, 190.070, 500.030, 500.040 Approval 
BH 282 Intoxicated Patrons No 810.090 Approval 
BH 283 Surveillance Guidelines No 830.080 Approval 
BH 288 Required Internal Audits No 280.020 Approval 
 
 

D.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 

 

 
 

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

April 13, 2012 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
KS 23 Whiz Procedures No Cage-13-1 (5), Slot-7-3 (6), Slot-

7-11 (5), TG-18-4 (8), TG-19-4 
(5) 

Approval 

KS 24 License Levels No Acct-2, Admin-2,Cage, Security, 
Slots, Surveillance, Table Games 

Approval 

KS 38 Positions No TG-1, TG-2, Slot-1,Admin-2-2a Approval 
KS 41 Slot Payouts No Slots-7-1 (A)(3) Approval 
KS 44 Impress of Kiosks No Cage-8-2(A)(6)(e) Approval 
KS 53 Table Games No TG-16 (A)(3) Approval 
KS 55 Financial Statements Yes Casino Accounting 3 (5)(a) Approval 
 

D.2.b. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 

 

 
 

Hollywood Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

April 13, 2012 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
HW16 Accounting No Chapter G – Accounting, Section 7 Approval 
HW18 Three Card Poker 
Progressive 

No Chapter D – Three Card Poker Progressive Approval 

 

D.2.c. (page 1 of 1)



 
 

BOOTHILL CASINO & RESORT 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
APRIL 13, 2012 

 
BY: SHARON STROBURG 

 
1) March was a record revenue month for Boot Hill Casino & Resort 

a. $4.1 million (unaudited at time of this report submission) 
b. July 2011 was $3.9 million 

2) Hampton Inn is open and taking guests 
a. Just added to Hilton reservation system  

3) Expansion project is progressing – on target for High Limit Slots area and Poker Room to 
open on May 1 (photo’s to follow) 

E.1.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
                                         
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
 

March March  Fiscal  YTD Fiscal  YTD

2012 2011 2012 2011

Electronic gaming machines 3,550,621.71   3,181,365.85   28,147,870.61   24,988,107.39  

Table games 559,491.50       569,095.91       5,098,072.50      4,738,348.29     

Other # 2,343.38           ‐                     6,011.28              ‐                       

Total  Lottery Gaming Facil ity Revenue 4,112,456.59   3,750,461.76   33,251,954.39   29,726,455.68  

State Share 22% 904,740.45       825,101.59       7,315,429.97      6,539,820.25     

Local  Share 3% 123,373.70       112,513.85       997,558.63         891,793.67        

Problem Gambling Share 2% 82,249.13         75,009.24         665,039.09         594,529.11        

Casino Share 73% 3,002,093.31   2,737,837.08   24,273,926.70   21,700,312.65  

 
*Unaudited‐as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
 
 

E.1.b. (page 1 of 1)



KANSAS STAR CASINO 
REPORT PRESENTED TO  

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
APRIL 13, 2012 

 

BY: SCOTT COOPER – GENERAL MANAGER 

 

The construction for our second phase 1B, is progressing on schedule. 

To date, the KS Star has awarded approx. $39M in sub-contracts, of which 89% 
has been to KS contractors. 

March Revenue #’s 

 Slot Coin-IN (Handle) up 3.3% over February 
 Slot Win ($14.7M) up 1.9% over February 
 Table Game Win ($2,339,609) down 3% from February. Hold 18.9% 
 Poker Room Avg. $5,839/day (1st full month of operations) 

Operational Highlights 

 Completed the addition of 100 new slot machines to the floor. 
 Marketing continues to analyze customer visitation patterns. There 

has been a reduction in visitation on Saturdays. Thursday business has 
increased. Monday-Thursday revenue was up slightly in March. 
Weekend business was down slightly, mostly due to Saturday. 

 The KS Star currently employees 554 full-time employees and 596 
total. 

 The process of planning the transition from 1A to 1B is underway. 
Meeting scheduled on 4/26 with KLC & KRCG on 4/26 to coordinate 
timelines.  

 

E.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 

 
KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT 

 
Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

 
March  Fiscal YTD 

2012  2012 

Electronic gaming machines    14,272,669.97 
   

47,618,152.08  

Table games 
  

2,520,615.67 
   

7,184,638.37  

Other #                             ‐                                 ‐   

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
  

16,793,285.64 
   

54,802,790.45  

State Share 22% 
  

3,694,522.84 
   

12,056,613.90  

Local Share 3% 
  

503,798.57 
   

1,644,083.71  

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
  

335,865.71 
   

1,096,055.81  

Casino Share 73% 
  

12,259,098.52 
   

40,006,037.03  

*Unaudited‐as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 

E.2.b. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
 
                                         
 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
 

March  Fiscal YTD 

2012  2012 

Electronic gaming machines      8,936,601.20 
   

21,813,991.96  

Table games 
  

2,030,498.48 
   

4,172,875.98  

Other # 
  

‐   
   
‐   

Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue 

  
10,967,099.68 

   
25,986,867.94  

State Share 22% 
  

2,412,761.93 
   

5,717,110.95  

Local Share 3% 
  

329,012.99 
   

779,606.04  

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
  

219,341.99 
   

519,737.36  

Casino Share 73% 
  

8,005,982.77 
   

18,970,413.60  

 

*Unaudited‐as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 

E.3.b. (page 1 of 1)



 

 

MEETING

AGENDA

PRESENT

To
updates o

 

I. 

  T
of  the  tr
backgroun
of‐state tr

Fo
state trav

 

Purpose o

Internet G
Force 

GLI Round

GLI Round

 

 

G DATE: 

A ITEM: 

TER:   

o ensure that
on out‐of‐stat

OUT‐O

The quarterly
rip  and  the 
nd investigat
rips for invest

or the third q
vel includes: 

of Trip 

Gambling Tas

d Table 

d Table 

S

April 13, 2

Quarterly 
illegal gam

Richard Pe

t it is being co
te travel, licen

OF‐STATE TR

y out‐of‐state
total  expens
ion details as
tigative or tar

quarter (Janua

Trave

k  Jim R

Bill S

Rick 
Peter
Klein

 

STAFF AGEN

2012 

Reports on 
mbling

etersen‐Klein

onsistent and
nsing matters

RAVEL 

e travel repor
ses  incurred
s highly confid
rgeted purpo

ary through M

eler  D

Root  1/
1/

mith  3/
3/

rsen‐
 

3/
3/

 

DA MEMOR

(1) staff out‐
 

n 

 efficient, the
s, and illegal g

rt includes th
for  the  trip
dential, the q
ses.   

March) of the 

ates 

/25/12 – 
/27/12 

/6/12 – 
/9/12 

/6/12 – 
/9/12 

Kans
700 SW Harri

RANDUM 

‐of‐state tra

e commission
gambling effo

e employees 
.    Because  t
quarterly trav

State’s FY 20

Destination

Phoenix, AZ

Las Vegas, N

Las Vegas, N

sas Racing an
ison, Suite 500
(785) 296‐58

vel, (2) licen

n has requeste
orts. 

who traveled
the  Commiss
vel report doe

012, commiss

Regis

‐‐ 

NV  ‐‐ 

NV  ‐‐ 

nd Gaming Com
0, Topeka, Kan
00, Fax (785) 

nsing and (3)

ed quarterly 

d and the pu
sion  maintai
es not include

ion staff out –

stration  Tot

1,1

891

813

 
mmission 
nsas 66603 
296‐0900 

 

) 

rpose 
ns  its 
e out‐

–of‐ 

tal 

05.93 

1.36 

3.21 

 
F.1.a. (page 1 of 4)



Staff Agenda Memorandum  April 13, 2012  Page 2 

   

II. LICENSING 

  Objectives  of  the  commission  include  conducting  timely,  but  thorough,  background 
investigations  on  all  gaming  employees,  management  contractors,  manufacturers  and  distributors 
seeking  licensure  at  lottery  gaming  facilities  located  in  this  state.  Background  investigations  are 
conducted to protect the public interest by maintaining a legitimate and viable gaming industry assuring 
honesty, good character and integrity of racing and gaming facility operators, employees, and vendors.  
Following  is  the  licensing  report  for  the  January  through March  2012  quarter.    The  three  previous 
quarters are included for comparison purposes. 

Jan ‐ Mar 
2012

Oct ‐ Dec 
2011

Jul ‐ Sept 
2011 

Apr ‐ Jun 
2011

VENDORS, SUPPLIERS, MANAGERS: 
Corporate permanent licenses approved 2 0 1  2

Corporate temporary licenses approved* 11 4 9  0

Corporate employee licenses approved 45 110 26  58

Corporate renewal licenses approved  4 2 4  0

Corporate employee licenses renewed 15 10 20  0

Corporate employee licenses denied  0 3 0  0

BOOT HILL CASINO EMPLOYEE LICENSES

Permanent license approvals  50 93 38  108

Temporary license approvals*  32 85 57  116

Renewal license approvals  20 17 38  42

Licenses denied  3 5 3  9

HOLLYWOOD CASINO EMPLOYEE 
LICENSES 
Permanent license approvals  120 45 7  1

Temporary license approvals*  329 947 47  5

Renewal license approvals  0 ‐ ‐  ‐

Licenses denied  7 0 0  0

KANSAS STAR CASINO EMPLOYEE 
LICENSES 
Permanent license approvals  174 58 17  4

Temporary license approvals*  199 335 57  7

Renewal license approvals  0 ‐ ‐  ‐

Licenses denied  6 3 0  0

* Temporary licenses approved will still need to be permanently approved in future quarter(s) 
once all backgrounding activities are completed.

 

F.1.a. (page 2 of 4)



S

 

Staff Agenda Me

 

III.   IL

Th
illegal slot
the  legali
responds 
investigat
prosecuto
KRGC will
contact  t
enforcem
revoke lic
prosecute
investigat

Si
public.  D
nearly  six
involved 
from 2008

 

 
 
 

P

emorandum 

LLEGAL GAM

he KRGC  rece
t machines, p
ity  of  condu
directly to in
tion  and  pro
ors and vario
 receive a rep
he  offending
ent agencies
censes the pa
e or take  lice
te and/or pro

ince 2008, th
uring the firs
xty  percent  (
inquiries  into
8 through Q‐1

Poker 17

Intern

MBLING 

eives  the ma
poker rooms, 
ucting  raffles
quiries involv
osecution  of
us state agen
port of an ille
g  party  via  l
 having autho
rty may hold.
nsing action. 
secute illegal

he Commissio
st quarter of 
(19)  involved
o  the  legality 
1 2012 fall int

Slot 222

74

net 32

Oth

A

ajority of que
raffles and o
  and  Texas 
ving the legal
f  illegal  gam
ncies having 
egal poker tou
etter.    The 
ority to inves
.  It is then up
 KRGC will o
l gambling ac

on has receive
2012, the Co
  reports  of 
of various  r
to the followi

2

her 99

pril 13, 2012

 

estions and  c
other illegal a
Hold’em  tou
ity of fundrai

mbling  comp
licensing aut
urnament.  Th
letter  is  cop
stigate and pr
p to each age
offer  its exper
tivities in the

ed 1,015 tota
mmission rec
illegal  gamin
affle, bingo a
ing categories

complaints  fro
activities and 
urnaments  fo
ising activities
laints  by  loc
hority over t
he agency wil
pied  to  all  st
rosecute case
ncy to decide
rtise for free 
eir community

al questions o
ceived 32 pho
g  activities.
and other  fun
s: 

Ra

om Kansas  re
well as gene
or  charity  fu
s.  KRGC coor
cal  law  enfo
the organizat
ll investigate 
tate  agencies
es locally or h
e whether or 
to any agenc
y.   

or complaints
one calls and
  The  other  f
ndraising act

Quarte
Slider 2

affle 214

esidents  rega
ral question a
undraisers.   
rdinates effor
orcement,  co
ion.   For exa
the complain
s  and  county
having author
not to invest
cy that choos

s from the ge
 emails.  Of t
forty  percent
ivities.   Tota

er 
274

Page 3 

arding 
about 
KRGC 
rts for 
ounty 
mple, 
nt and 
y  law 
rity to 
tigate, 
ses to 

eneral 
these, 
t  (13) 
l calls 

 

F.1.a. (page 3 of 4)



Staff Agenda Memorandum  April 13, 2012  Page 4 

   

 
A few notes provide context for the chart: 

 
 The graph does not reflect constituents who receive answers from our Illegal Gambling 

Frequently Asked Questions web page, located here:  www.krgc.ks.gov/illegalfaqs.  This website 
is currently undergoing renovation to add more information to assist the public in determining 
whether the activities they wish to engage in are illegal under Kansas law. 
 

 The graph does not reflect calls made directly to KRGC agents by other law enforcement officers 
around the state. 

 

 The  graph  does  not  reflect  time  by  agents  and  counsel  involved  in  assisting  in  local 
investigations and prosecutions.  For example, during the first quarter of 2012, commission staff 
spent  numerous  hours  investigating  an  illegal  Texas  Hold’em  tournament  in  central  Kansas, 
putting the offender on notice and alerting various state agencies and other parties about the 
illegality of the event.  
 

 Many complaints  involve more  than one gambling activity, such as a complaint about a bingo 
parlor  that operates  illegal  slot machines  and  also  conducts  illegal  raffles.    These  are usually 
denoted only once in the chart by the “primary” illegal activity. 
 

 Many of the complaints and inquiries involve individuals and organizations who are fundraising 
(or who want to do fundraising) for their favorite charity, but whose chosen activity is an illegal 
raffle or Texas Hold’em tournament. 

 

F.1.a. (page 4 of 4)



 
  

 
 
 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
(03.31.2012) 

62.8%
37.2%

VEP Gender

Male

Female

49.6%50.4%

Exclusion Period

Lifetime

2-Year

0.0%
4.3%

20.5%

42.7%

31.6%

0.9%
0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

NW NC NE SW SC SE

Lottery Region

0.0%
3.1%

13.2%

31.0% 33.3%

14.0%

5.4%
0.0%

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Age of VEP

2 2 2 1 1 1 2
0

4
2

0 1

6
4 3

5
3 4

0
3 2 2

4
7

23
20

24

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

VEP Enrollments by Year

2010 2011 2012

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 - March 2012 

Voluntary Exclusions = 129 
Violation Incidents = 13 (8 individuals) 

 

Voluntary Exclusions 
 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2010

2011

2012

African Am.
4.7%

Asian/P.I.
18.6%

Caucasian
58.1%

Lat/His
17.8%

Native Am.
0.8%

Ethnicity

H.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



APRIL

13 Commission Meeting 

MAY

11 Commission Meeting 

JUNE

15 Commission Meeting 

JULY

13 Commission Meeting

AUGUST

17 Commission Meeting

SEPTEMBER

14 Commission Meeting

OCTOBER

12 Commission Meeting

NOVEMBER

16 Commission Meeting

DECEMBER

14 Commission Meeting

April 2012 - March  2013

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

May 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Jul 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Aug 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

Sep 2012
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

Oct 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

Nov 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

Dec 2012
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

Jan 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Feb 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28

Mar 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

Apr 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

Jun 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30




